From: Chan, Wai-Yin
Sent:  6/19/2014 11:42:49 AM

To: Moreland, Chauna (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C1M4)

Cc: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD);
Cauguiran, Aimee (aimee.cauguiran({@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Encroachment and centerline survey

Hi Chauna,

Thanks for the clarification. We are interested in the Survey group.

Sincerely,

Wai-Yin “Franky” Chan
Office (4153 703-2482

Cell (415) 471-4306

Fax (415 703-2143

From: Moreland, Chauna [mailto:C1M4@pge.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 11:39 AM

To: Chan, Wai-Yin

Cc: Cauguiran, Aimee; Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Encroachment and centerline survey

Hi

Just to be clear, you want a list of every contractor?
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mailto:aimee.cauguiran@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:C1M4@pge.com

General Construction
Swimming Pool Contractor
Landscape Experts
Environmental

Survey

Arborist

Biologist

I want to be sure I’'m answering your question. Is there something specific you are looking
for? As areminder, we don’t work on the pipe... we clear the area above the pipe.

From: Chan, Wai-Yin [mailto:Wai-Yin.Chan@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 11:02 AM

To: Moreland, Chauna

Cc: Cauguiran, Aimee; Doll, Laura

Subject: Encroachment and centerline survey

Hi Chauna,

Thanks again for your time yesterday. I have another quick question.
May I have a list of the PG&E’s contractors for the Pipeline Pathways Program and a short
description of what work they were contracted for?

Sincerely,

Wai-Yin “Franky” Chan

Utilities Engineer

Gas Engineering & Compliance Section
Gas Safety & Reliability Branch

Safety & Enforcement Divison
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California Public Utilities Commission
wai-yin.chan@cpuc.ca.gov

Office (415) 7032482

Cell (415 471-4306

Fax (415)703-2143

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
19 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? Www.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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